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MEMORANDUM FOR: Acting Deputy Divector (Administration)

SUBJECT : 1aghting Requirenents, || NG 25X~

l. As you msy recall, the inclusion of additional Mghting
requirenents for the_ in the previocus submission of 25X1A
additional fecility requirements for that was considered in- 25X1A
sdviseble, and conseguently not included. At the ssme time, the
Poselbility of obtaining sdditional lighting facilities et a later
date wvas indicated.

2. A survey of additional lighting facilities has been made
by lightlog engineers, the details of which are shown in Enclosure
One. A survey of bin lighting requirements has elso besn made, from
& health sitandpoint, by the Medicel Steff, the results of which are
shown in Bnclosure Two. The estinated cost of these additions)
lighting facilities is estimaied at § 15,000.00.

3. I feel that these sdditlionsl lighting facilities are essential
to an effiecient opsration and to the health of employees; theree
fore, your approval of these requirements is requested. Fands to
cover the cost of thess facilities are sveileblie within this Office.

JAMES A, GARRISON
Chief of logistica
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